Product : Z1Z|(Kimchi)

Country : 2(Australia)



A E
o

. A

Contents

- 27
28
31
33

- 36
37
39

om0 ; : WO
xr ﬁﬂo _-__@ln_ o H__n _-__@ln_
wf RO . o =)
—a

(R R | RS B %o

- = =| =| = Hio <r T Ok
e w & & ol = 0 3h 1 o

N Ho o & RO O #o 0 &ooh o o
Ho o Hio < d T ok %o RO ®o %O %O 7ol RO o RO of "t &  of -
— Lo .

o < SIS N C =N - = o ;=

Rl N{ it oo = o
I — 3D ofF

I_

2|
38
3
3
=
[=)




Contents

42

45
49
- 50
52

KO T iom
ur ulr
xE xF
o N|o
od o4
— N <

=ME
=7 ¢

Al
P S
P

53
55
56

S
e}

1. Bb EI|A

2. BPHIEL Gf[A| crveerssresssessmsnsmsninssisisisis st

- 57

ol
ok

r

_Zn_




% AIZ &4 OVERVIEW

{0



AM%E 4 OVERVIEW

=
=24

2,792,106,000 &

191:01=
545,695,000 E2{

20164
ELT
L]

20163 =3 | HS CODE 2005.99.0075 &= 0% 75

HA| semmm (19) — (7]
61,402,000 &3 @ 15,956,000 €2 2,254,000 =2

191 012, 1291 3

120 +12:19

. 19 RAUME, 79| 332
T 20164 7|&
N 53 ALIIBHE AZAR

| | , ‘ ‘ 9,8018F =2

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018




o [LE
A FEe) AR DS Sla) BA 2ALE AR 22 o w50
sto E
o o = ) FA Hele 9ls) 1S CODES $70 71208 4shn 24 il
: = 2 AR TebS 98] F5 719=S 24 7120R A
www.customs.go.kr
, U BEYEY ?;0 49! £ 7|& HS CODE 2005.99.00752 A%
e ™ 22 9 5% 7y 04 5 et 9 0 A 352 HS CODE 6412)
3 www.custoTns.gov.au 200,995 % A B4 7o E AT I U EdEEY Y A
wwaw border.gov.au 71%—3— HS CODE 2005998k F=91 2005.99.0075(AA|oN 4 me 2

Aol A] Bake)= A3

21158 34 7z 2%
2y A0|_I:||_E E;{I P 2005.99
4 & HS CODE
SF LR U HYE 2005.99.0075
E= & SR PATPZAIE AR A|RAE Z= 7|19 E Processed vegetable

E 1.2 : 3% Y Z%| HS CODE &5

RABIAY EEX2|5h 1 HIo| IfA(AZRLE 2AOZ 2|3t 72

2005 HQISHL, YESA| k2 HO= FHYSID, 200629 BE2 A
3teh

2005.99 7|Et

2005.99.1000 23|
ZABIAL BE2J2I5 1 BIO| YAAIRL} 2ALOZ 22|5F 7S

2005 Helotn, SEstR| e AR FRYSIN, A200629 2E2 A9
i)

2005.9 7|Ef 2R 40| EUES BT

2005.99 7|E}

2005.99.0075 HFON e UL HEJO|L{0N EZEIC)

£ hE HMHFHYEEE 3 O(unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do), 3 M| (www.customs.gov.au)

HZol Mt HS CODES &Qlots HHols o= HMRAZHLEAN LT M TMESHESHEM- HS 552 +2USEHH & &Y 24
UNI-PASS &H[0|2| "F5=&% % ZAsIAL %HI% BHEPYEER 302 280l E 80| AUS AU 2¥S 7RI HS CODEE &st?| ffetiM=
—

A A7 HESELOP AlRels 20| 28



H14

70000

50000

40000

20000

10000

- 20164
gom

H 13 : 223 HS CODE 2005.99 4+2 54| £X41(2014~2016) (B9 - ™ EE, %)
Hoone 2,792,106 12.0% 15.0%
9.6% 10.0%
0.4% -2.0% ) a“sx 20164
o . _3 50/ 0.0% HIE
-5.4% =
545,695 ~7.4% -5.0% s M
344,033
258,799 177,549 161,166
il TR T TR e ol ¢
22y ] =g myA gz &% o
& 19 2$| 3¢l 49l 591 129
AR
F—\
mm)(14 wm2015 ==2016 CAGR
£ ' International Trade Centre(www.trademap.org)
- 2016 7|= HS CODE 2005.99 £=9°| Z2H £UAE= 279 92100 46,0002 2 2014EHEE| 2016E7A| AL+

MBS 04%Y. 0164 7| A4URLS DIF02, 4AFRE 52 4569 50002212 SYES HA| LU
19.5%S {2/t 201451 0|3 37t BT 9.6%2] ASME B, £717F HABO| 7Y 2 Bt ftIRoR oy
T 12.0%9] A5ME EY

- 0164 7|F 830| 4UFRE 66632 S000LBZ 22Y AUTRY| 24%F 2/, 201451 0|3 3:7H AWF 35%9)
sfaiig =

! 33 HS CODE 2005.99.0075 $£I12 U H|=(2014~2016) (2 M 23, %)
120%
(106.0%
80%
60%
26.3%
o 20164
HIZ
20% 6.2% 4
3.7% ity
0% 7S )
‘.'
2,254 -
|| o B SHAC O[Ot 8 5T wEF| « AHQ mBtE - J|E
olz2lof sz
A
a 9 29 39 491 591 73l
A

o = F 7R =2 SIEHMIE 2Y

- 20169 7| 22 U =it RUHEE 2250 4000FRE A 25 Ui 200 37%E 2|k 20143 0|2 22 3t
Y 106.0%2 SSME 7150MH % &9 Si=EH 8 52 JSHE 2%

=] AI }1 HAM

- L-O L

S Aol Ej:l H A

mm2014 12015 mm2016 ——CAGR

£ : International Trade Centre(www.trademap.org)

71= &3 U HS CODE 2005.99.0075 &5 2|0 +UHU=2 FAHER 1,5958F 6000222 +UAZE 7|5
U4 22 U oligE=s U & 26.0%S ZR[3f. 2014 O|% 3A7F AP 13.0%2] ofHAMIE 7IFoMH %

T—d

_7_



SF U 2o tSAE T AR

H 15 33 Y 7|E} 2§47 8A1Z(Other Canned Vegetables) A|212(2013~2018) (Ee I =)

140

i 116.86 219

_— 103.64 107.17

100 96.1 6 *

80

&0

40

20

O T T
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

%2017~2018Hk £X|l= MUK

£%] : Global Data(consumer.globaldata.com)

- B2 U MHAIRAE A|ZP_H_E'— 201313 191 16860t L2{2 2| 1X|E 7|25t 0|5 2015E7IR| A43HA SH6t0], K
T 93%9| SHIIMIE E2. 1 35 2016H0jl= HUIACHH| 1.9% 445101 98010 HE{S 7|25+ 20t of2t 201614 0|5
ZLHoE AR ARSI 201801 12 7170 LRI 7|23 o2 HuEl

2 U R0 iR AREI ERIER| 0F BRI M B2 2& Vhstt ‘2R W VISASORIR) 552 ABTEE HABINE




% A
|+ EBIC OVE
RVIEW

=

——

2. {5 E



R
SRR AA| Tt

2 CHOICE

3 GLOBALDATA
4 ABS Census
5 Nielsen

6 B&T magazine

URL

www.agriculture.gov.au

www.choice.com.au

www.globaldata.com
www.abs.gov.au
www.nielsen.com

www.bandt.com.au
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3. Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics and Sciences(ABARES), Food demand in Australia:Trends and food

security issues, 2017.06

4. B&T magazine(www.bandt.com.au)

5. ABC, ‘Four in five Australians not eating enough fruit and vegetables: CSIRO’, 2017(www.abc.net.au)

6. ABC, ‘What the changing food habits of Australians tell us’, 2017(www.abc.net.au)
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Obap Kimchi Paste 180g

sqm 2801106
Product Details

Ingredients

Cabbage (79%) Rice Viegar (Weker,Ginaus Rice, Syup (rom Tapica), Suga, Sl Mis P, Sesae O R Chil

Powder,Soybean O, Acdly Reguatr (270).

et ol

£2  Woolworths Group(www.woolworthsgroup.com.au), Yelp(www.yelp.com.au)

7. Australian Bureau of Statistics(ABS) census
8. Nielsen, ‘Ethnic-Australian Consumer
9. B&T magazine(www.bandt.com.au)

10. Woolworth online(www.woolworths.com.au)

2016(www.abs.gov.au)
Report, 2017.05
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20159 &5 &H|2F @AIQ]l CHOICE= 70 4kA] A 2pd Aol
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g WA ). ol we} QoA A Alx S4E AE AAF
Z2aE ARE 4 gl ‘Packed Australia from imported ingredients’ ,
T+ ‘Grown in Korea, Packed in Australia’ ¢} o] 3%7]E sfloF $H2.

M AL Oes] AR I7FE ZASE Zlo] ofYgt  ‘Made in
Australia from at least 70% Australian ingredients’ 2= 42 U=
Aol thel] FAIA o= EAISfoF

A= Tl mER, 2hlo] mehiyh 254 Fe= glon Suow
A= Ee =R I VANRE BF =

O
Soll wet tAele Tl MEE ¢ 9

TF e welZI ol AW el EEEE ARRE YT
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12. 3& ZHo| eHild Y £, ‘Australia’s food labels are getting clearer’, 2016
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1 OrZ1z| Daesang FNF Corporation
2 k21| Daesang FNF Corporation
3 %] Hyun Dai Food Pty Ltd
4 %] Park's Kim Chi
5 rany| PALDO
6 F x| Korean Foods
7 Of Zz| Korean Foods
8 Fapry Wang Gobalnet
9 217t sk Z71%| Qingdao Yongfangyuan Foods co. Itd
10 2171 3= Z4%| Qingdao Yongfangyuan Foods co. Itd
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160 Rowe St,
Eastwood NSW 2122

4| oY 8

-

NV 00 N o O BN

X

X

9-13 Hay St,

Haymarket NSW 2000

23 1 32

BEAIE 107 A

Daesang FNF Corporation
Daesang FNF Corporation
Hyun Dai Food Pty Ltd
Park's Kim Chi

0id 301

a1 ©

Sakura Supermarket

Shop 25 1 Lakeside Rd,
Eastwood NSW 2122

| O*—E— AI'(IGA OK Supermarket, New yen yen Supermarket, Sakura Market, 2017.05)

H|ZA

PALDO

Korean Foods
Korean Foods
Wang Gobalnet
Qingdao Yongfangyuan Foods co. Itd
Qingdao Yongfangyuan Foods co. Itd

£ 1 AR HFEZAHIGA, OK Supermarket, New yen yen Supermarket, Sakura Market, 2017.05)
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145-149 Rowe St,
Eastwood NSW 2122
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25 W a7t sl A BAAIES 1007 7H e 2497 A3 B
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ko] HIste] AL 1) AEo] oF 2u) Mg FOE LpEhg

BAAFY] W T 67208011, 871 He 6.2714

31 A= 7718 3T(1000)3 714 (9] - )

1,400

55 - 1,236 1,236

1 000 - 1,009 1,011

807 i
=200 208 -~ 840 1'.1_? 3
e - 538 - 714 w27}
- B 508 X7}
A0 - 479 )
- - 479

0
H#(107H) $214H27H) SX|AH(57H) SHRAH3TH)

22| 1 32| YERAHIGA, OK Supermarket, New yen yen Supermarket, Sakura Market 2017.05), 1071 & 7|=

H32: 5% U 957I3 A-2L AL ol g, 42
1600 1,500.0 -
Tl
1 M) - . " 19.0
1000
A 6720
L : 10
400 Sﬂﬂ_u 6.2
! — ) . —
I o | = me i]a | -3 LB

£ : $2| HEEZAKIGA, OK Supermarket, New yen yen Supermarket, Sakura Market, 2017.05), 107§ A& 7|&

15. 152 Z2{(AUD)=841.15%(KRW), (KEB 5Ht+234 1A| 7|Z, 2017.0524)
16, ST &7 Bodf2 A2=7 12 g0l =2 2UY
17. §A| ZAF HESO| HRYA7E A5 QUR| U0t ZARUZ} 7|22 QEI SRR H2 QB 45 AESt
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£2{ : $Z| HEZAHIGA, OK Supermarket, New yen yen Supermarket, Sakura Market, 2017.05), 107 A& 7|&

H 34 - ZHAF A==t

AZ27t | E

£2{ : $Z| HEZAHIGA, OK Supermarket, New yen yen Supermarket, Sakura Market, 2017.05), 107 A& 7|&
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Daesang FNF Corporation

Daesang FNF Corporation

271 93| 271 93|

8.49 4.49
750 300
Bapagy Bapagy
Yz B DX Ops M B2 iz B D272 05 M7 22
Yu e oA 2% o GO AL Smure wg od) aX WaE 416
hor £, M2 23, 493 24 BHIDf 247 12 42, Kex
R8I 07 ,
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OK Supermarket OK Supermarket

18. HA| ZAF HIZEO| MZYAPE 45 QUR| WOF ZAYAL 7[E22 REIRMAIZ H2 7874

_20_



==

¥

oF

g

o
o)
Q

i§

oF

'
4

-

Ol

4 0

¥ HQ
re I

Hyun Dai Food Pty Ltd
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Ingredients; Cabbage, Whbe Radizh
Chilli, Salt, Garlic, Chillipor Gl---
Fish sauce, Sugar, Spring

ll\lﬂllhl I o

EExi 00029

Korean Foods
Z|(Korea Kimchi)

PALDO
oL ZIZ|(Paldo Kimch) 2|0} 7
45 5.8
530 480
A8 SELHE
= = OFHH= 35| B =i Al OF=
%, L7, El_|'L§, =3, (I EEa 1%_7H|-§_' %tl[_l-r'}\f}?'izn o ELI-EIE
_}I\_D AH_'_ A ’ ,OIZ]:LT ’ =]
o
3 5
3% 3%
IGA New yen yen Supermarket
A7} M3 QUR| UOF ZAIYR} 7|ZL 2 REVIRMIAR 2 S8/18 +5 &

20, #12| ZA} AEE0| Mz
- 22 -



Az 08

w ci_ﬂéBihGE KIMCHI
WEEL , SFER| TEM M s
INGREDIENTS: CHINESE CasBae
CARROT, FAUCTOSE, HOT pereen.

. SCALLION, SUGAR, CrCH 1o
ACID330), WATER

WANG GLOBALNET U2 we
S
p

B Tormmcastiin Con fiichtrairrs v 3430
I

i = Jf

HT
oI HO il
g ;

Korean Foods Wang Globalnet
H Fa2|ot ZZ|(Korea Kimchi) Zz|(Kimchi)
RS EE) 145 4.14
319 1,500 410
233 SefAEY =+
AR Y A7 e oz, g3 By 1 ops 2

AT S hogy T RS MY oA Mg, 484330, '8
5 19
5% 3t

New yen yen Supermarket New yen yen Supermarket

21, HR| ZAP HFE0| MZLAPE 7|[AE0] QUR| 2OF ZARYAL 71228 RE/RIMIAIZ H2 RE/iE +8 U4EY
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Qingdao Yongfangyuan Foods co. Itd

27

—

0 HQ
rd I

t

&t Z12|(Ginga Korea Kimchi22,)
5.19
900
=2 9
HiZ, &, JZ7t%, o, 4y,
L- = FEfQILN &2 OF5,

Sakura Supermarket

A= 09 A= 10

K_‘-’*E"t: = g
K""! i

Qingdao Yongfangyuan Foods co. Itd

st Z1Z|(Ginga Korea Kimchi)

5.8

oS AES d%

SULE MFO| OO Wt 7FA0| 40| &QIL|of 7FAuE TOfRQl Do 20| US

- WA ZAF MFE0] MEZUAE A3 QUA| UOF ZARYZL 7|22 REVRAIZ H2 RE/ME +E HEY
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PN DAESANG
CHAIFAIS|AL

Park's Kim Chi24. Daesang FNF
Corporation
H(S =

o=

1953
oF 50 F(20164)

Ei
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*
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s 48

- SNSE 0|83t &
- MO|E ZEESH HE
IS IPNEIESES,
o 51935
= [e)

7] - Healthy & Fresh
g0z Korean Food

- =2fQl ofAlof
FE £8=1
A 2IatQl OfA|Of
HETHE 75

- 5% 213 133
HiZE otE EY
Z21z|

0

24. 3

SHZ(0M ZRE YR Y

= =25

THfsH= U EM EL0R| S

[

7| AMIAETE Z2E1R| ok
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33

1956

- 228 282
£F =0 MA

41712 = aol
0ol RS

- Leading Korean
Food Culture,
Jongga in The
World



B U ZEA| 225
HHHE 01, 221 £YF A 2201 WS ZA}
- 7|} E : Kimchi, Korean Kimchi(Zz|, $t=Z%])
22kl £HE B4
- Ebay(www.ebay.com.au)
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3. AlEMF

IFIS(24Z4Al - Laboratory nomination form

2016/321%
K : Aunstralian Government WaT 2028
?‘F Department of Apricalure
amd Water Rusaurces
Imported food inspection scheme laboratory nomination form
Section A: General information
Purpose of this form Far food importers to nominate a lzboratory to perform tests required vnder the impaorted Food

Inspection Scheme.

Before submitting Tie food importer/owner (or their customs broker) must contact 3 l3borstory listed in
this fonm section C of this form o confirm that the facility can;
* perform the required tests specified on the food control certificats
» collect the samples from the Department of Agriculture and Water Resources sits
*  3coept the nomination.
see fogd testing—information for faod importers.
Mote; The importer/owner is responsible for paying laborstory test costs. Some laboratories
may requine 3 Jeposit.

To complete this form You will need the lztest version of Adobe Acrobat Reader to s3ve changes to your document.

step 1 Food importer/owner or customs broker {the applicant in section B)

Download the form and complets sections B to 0. Emizil the form to your nominated laboratory
2nd azk them to complete section E and F.

Complets 3 separate form for each customs entry,
Step 2 Mominzted laboratory (the lzboratory in section €] to complete sections E and F
Confirm the nomination by completing sections E and F and submit the fiorm to the department.

Your form must include a3 zeparate completed and signed nomination fiorm for each entry.
Submit this form The nomingted laborstory must emzil the completed laboratory nomination form to
Imperizssessment Eazrcd ture govay.
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% 2/ A OVERVIEW

1. 2 BIARY

2. 2fEE OfjA|
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S(Lot Number)

=2 - SRLZIBHC o7 2%
4 ETREUE AFIIEY

(www.foodstandards.gov.au/consumer/labelling)
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. Supermarket-brand groceries country of origin labelling

CHOICE

2. 2017 ZARIRAZEAP 22174 ZAUR[ALSEAI]

% 2T AO|E

1. Sh=N|Y www.customs.go.kr

2. St BNHEHEYHEIE 30 unipass.customs.go.kr- clip- index.do
3. 3F MY www.border.gov.au

4. Ot www.daesang.co.kr

5. Global Data consumer.globaldata.com

6. International Trade Centre www.trademap.org

. New yen yen Supermarket

www.facebook.com
pages:New-yen-yen-Supermarket

8. Woolworths www.woolworths.com.au
9. Coles www.coles.com.au

10. EFsULAHEE www.agriculture.gov.au
11. SRLREEADT |23 www.foodstandards.gov.au
12. SFLRIBHEAZT |2 (2fHIH HH) www.foodstandards.gov.au/consumer/labelling
13. CJ www.cj.net

14. HACCP AUSTRALIA www.haccp.com.au

15. KT OIE ktmartmall.com

16. 3t OIE Hankookmart.com

17. O|H]|O] www.ebay.com.au

18. Oz (&3] www.kimchikorea.org

19. ACO aco.net.au
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